Band Patrons Meeting 12/05/2019 7pm, SHHS Band Room

Patrons Present: Ryan Scholl, Brett Saul, Noelle Freshner, Jesse Templin, Robby Templin, Micah Gartman

Board Members Present: Melinda Gartman, Kristina Saul, Shannon Wolf, Kari Templin

- Melinda Gartman called the Meeting to order
- Approval of November Minutes:

Brett Saul motion to approve, Ryan Scholl seconded

• Executive Meeting recap from 11/26/2019: Given by Melinda Gartman
Board discussed following Roberts Rules of Order to keep the meetings running smoothly and eliminate talking out of turn etc.

Discussed current and upcoming fundraisers. What still needs to be done to make them successful. Went over the Budget update

• Band Announcements: Given by Micah Gartman and Noelle Freshner

Wind Ensemble working on Holiday Showcase. Also working on a piece they'll be doing together with the Choir in front of the whole school at an assembly.

The Holiday concert will have a fun version of Baby its Cold Outside.

Concert band working on their December Concert which will be Set Dec. 17.

Jazz Band just had a concert with Beginning band this week that went great.

They had a League competition today, and took 4th overall. Sky view is Saturday, then they'll move on to Holiday music.

Winter Guard audition are complete, about 21 on the team.

Percussion ensemble has done about 3 rehearsals.

HS Concert Band and Wind Ensemble photos are on December 14th.

Marching Band photos are done and the link will be sent out soon.

OSU Band Director coming next Wednesday in class to give a clinic.

Basketball Band starting in January.

We received an anonymous donation from the family of a former band member who passed away. They wanted to give back to the program.

Noelle added that she received a message from John Donnelly from LaSalle, they hosted the Jazz League competition today, he wanted to say that his kids were talking about how courteous and kind our Jazz band behaved at this competition, and the influence we had on his kids.

• Fundraisers: Given by Kristina Saul and Noelle Freshner

Tree Lot going well, lots of sign ups and folks are being excellent about showing up for their shifts or making sure someone can cover them if they can't make it.

The more trees that are sold on the lot, the more money the kids and parents make during their shift, so please share the fundraiser flyers that Kristina posts on FB and other social media. This is a great money making opportunity to boost those Band accounts and pay for all or a lot of the Band and Guard costs.

Bazaar coming up this Saturday, 30 vendors so far, Live Santa Claus, and Movies to be Played in the Loo Wit Room.

We are very short on people to work the Bazaar, and set-up.

CRWAI – first committee meeting was tonight. Feb 22 is the show. Guard only show this year. Committee heads this year are Noelle Freshner, Kristina Saul, Michelle Erickson, Janae Bates. Any money made goes into the General fund to help with the Winter Programs. Noelle would like to request her budget for CRWAI to cover items like purchase of stanchions, concessions hospitality, flower grams, printing cost for signs, trophies and other misc items. Asking budget \$4750 may not need all of that.

Brett Saul made the motion to approve Noelle's Budget, Kari Templin Seconded. Motion passed.

Christmas Tree Recycling: Given by Kari Templin

Tree Recycling is after the Can Drive on Jan 4th. Trees are picked up from addresses of the folks that have signed up and taken to McCormick Park for recycling.

Asking for \$10 donation. 100% BSF fundraiser.

• Treasurers Report: Given by Shannon Wolf

Shannon reviewed the Budget ending November 2019

Total Income \$24,240.94

Total Expenses \$5,144.83

The following were reviewed – see slides: General fund balance, BSF, Scrip, Outstanding checks, SD's San Francisco payments, fundraiser money earned.

Wreath fundraiser – 106 participants, 729 pieces sold, 43 HS, 63 MS. BSF money raised, \$4832.25, General fund \$5353.47.

• Correspondence: Given by Kari Templin

No Correspondence this month. Kari did send a thank you letter to Grants Pass for being such great hosts during their band competition. Letting us have the use of the Middle school Gyms, bathrooms, Cafeteria. Bringing us ice-cream at the end of the competition day.

• Old Business: Given by Melinda Gartman

Bylaws committee - back working on the bylaws revision. We decided we won't be in a rush to finish, just to take our time and make sure it's complete. Could be a couple more months.

New Business

No new business

Next General Meeting – January 9^{th} , 2020 at 7pm

Brett Saul Motioned to adjourn the meeting, Ryan Scholl seconded – Meeting adjourned